Bihar State Road Development Corporation Limited

(A Govt. of Bihar Undertaking) 3
Registered Office: Central Mechanical Workshop Campus,Near Airport, Sheikhpura, Patna-800014, and
Tel: 0612-2226711/2226723
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Letter no. BSRDCL 3815/2022 — 1480

Clarification to the Queries of Pre-Bid Meeting held on 07.06.2022 at 11:00 Hrs. at BSRDCL HQ for Consultancy Services for preparation of Detailed
Project Report (DPR) for "Improvement/Upgradation and Strengthening of 2 no. State Highways (SH-52 and SH-92), 6 nos. of Major District Roads
(MDR) proposed to be upgraded with 2-Lane paved shoulder configuration and 1 High Level Bridge and its approach road, proposed for ADB

Patna, Dated:- | §: 0¢+ 2022

Assistance under implementation of Bihar State Highways Project-IV (BSHP-IV)" and 2 nos. elevated roads and 5 other important corridors.

SL S o Reply of
No. Clause Clause Description Request for amendment Authority/BSRDCL
In the table cost of RFP is mentioned Rs.
5000/- for each package.
The Consultant who downloads the RFP
1 Invitation for RFP document from the website will be required to | Please confirm whether Tender fee is Rs. Refer. Corrigendum-3
Page No 2 & 3 pay the non-refundable fee of Rs. 10,000/ at | 5000/- or 10,000/-. It’s Rs. 5,000.00/-only.
the time of the submission of the proposal, in
the form of Demand Draft in favor of Bihar
State Road Development Corporation Limited,
Patna.
Experience in Preparation of DPR of Bridges
. . /ROBS/Flyovers/Elevated ~ Road  Projects
Narrative Evalation completed in last 5 years only shall be
Criteria- Experience P > Y y ROB approval from RDSO and relevant
; . considered. One Project shall be taken as a : . i S
in Preparation of ; . authority usually take time and it highly
. . project of Elevated Roads/ Bridges /ROBs/ | . . ; )
2 | Detailed Project : improbable in 4 months time. Please allow No Change. As per RFP.
= Flyovers having length more than 500 m s s )
Reports- Criteria . ; : additional time in the package where we
(Excluding approaches). One Project shall only s this aatbty
Page No 20 be considered when the value of services is '
more than 50 Lacs (For Package 10, Package
11 & Package 12).
Aschitical Fropesn. Age Limit of Key Experts is not mentioned
Content- Personnel Proof of age qualification should be submitted & Yy =XP : s :
3 o : and also Not Mentioned Min. Experience Refer Corrigendum-2
Clause no vii along with the CVs . :
Page No 12 And Qualification Of Key Experts.
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Summary

Evaluation Sheet.

Page no 18

1. PERSONNEL (AERA OF

EXPERTISE) 600
*Sr. Bridge Engineer cum Team Leader 100
*%Sr. Highway Engineer cum Team Leader | 100
Pavement Specialist 60
Bridge Engineer 60
Traffic Engineer 60
Materials cum Geo Technical Engineer 60
Senior Survey Engineer 50
Environment Specialist 50

Resettlement and Rehabilitation Specialist 50

Quantity Surveyor / Documentation Expert | 50

Key Expert total marks are 600 not match
with the individual expert marks total 540.

Refer Corrigendum-2
Page-2 Summary Evaluation
Sheet.

Cl 3.3 Scope of
Services

The rehabilitation and widening proposals
shall be.... In case of Land acquisition, the
consultant shall be responsible for verification
of document and notification is required under
section 4/6 under state LA Act /3a & 3A under
NH Act- 1956.

The time limit of 4 months is
insufficient for notification stakeholder
consultation, etc. Please provide
additional time for 5 months for land
acquisition activities. 7

No Change. As per RFP.

Cl1 3.7 Scope of
services.

In case of Railway Over Bridges getting
approval of all designs and drawings including
GAD and detail engineering designs and
drawings from the Railways will be provided
and responsibility taken by the consultant.
However, if Railways requires proof checking
of the drawings prepared by the consultants,
the same will be got done by the consultant
and payment to the proof consultant shall be
made by BSRDCL, PATNA, BIHAR directly.
In this connection necessary supporting letter
shall be issued by BSRDCL on the request of
consultant.

ROB approval from RDSO and relevant
authority usually take time and it highly
improbable ii 4 months time. Please allow
additional time in the package where we
have this activity.

No Change. As per RFP.

Cl14.10.1.13
Environmental
clearances.

The consultant shall prepare the application
forms and obtain forestry and environmental
clearances from the respective authorities
including the SPCBs and the MOEF on behalf

The environmental clearance / MOEF
usually takes additional time beyond 4
months stipulated for this tender.

No Change. As per RFP.
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of BSRDCL, PATNA, BIHAR. The
consultants will make presentation, if required,
in defending the project to the MOEF
Infrastructure Committee

All drawing forming part of this volume shall

Please clarify if this is required. This will

8 |CL8.24.15 A et . involve many approvals which shall 06 IR bl e L
be ’good for construction’ drawing. - 7 . .
increase consultancy service delivery time.
9 | Project Budget. Flease provide .approxnpate Gmagpk Gt g Consultant scope of work.
consultancy service/project.
Invitation for In the table in Serial no.1, the cost of RFP
RFP: Serial No. 1 e M (I.{upee's Five It is requested to kindly clarify the amount Refer. Corrigendum-3
10 45inP Thousand) only whereas in Serial No.5, the of RFP Cost I’s Rs. 5.000 00/-onl
4l 2 0L aee cost of RFP Non-refundable is Rs.10000/- ' § 18, 5,UUL.UV/-onty
3 0f 107 (Rupees Ten Thousand) only.
Invitation for E-tendering processing fee, which is Rs.
1 RFP, Serial No. 5900.00 (Rupees Fifty Nine Hundred f only), it is requested to clarify whether this %
10 in Page 4 of shall be paid online to BELTRON at the time | amount is in addition to the RFP Cost. es.
107 of uploading of RFP.
Invitation for Schedule of the Bids: - Last date of Bid gll;r;?sqsli]zitid t;[ T:;:?g zt:ellf:tf?;tr? tc;l];bld
12 | RFP.: Serial No. 5 | Submission: 25.06.2022 upto 5:00 pm through i T L No Change. As per RFP.
1 Page 4 of 107 website date .of uploading of replies to the pre-bid
1n rage ' queries.
Instruction to Considering the volume of work involved,
Consultants: Time for completion is 4 months per the allotted time for completion is very less, i
13 Introduction Page | Package. therefore it is requested to increase the T Changs. s par BEE,
g g q
9 0f 107 timeline to a months.
T —_—— Hard copy of submission on &
Clomsnibants _ ' ) before 27.06.2022 Time 12:00
14 | S, S(.arlal Nos 6.4 and 6.5 Both Techm.cal - fmd Pleas&': c@arlfy Whethe.r any hard e copy . Noon along with Demand draft
3 . Financial Proposals are to be submitted in submissions are required to be made as this . P )
Receipt and Opening . . & Bid security for RFP and at
separate envelopes. is an Online Tender.
of Proposals Page BSRDCL (HQ).
13, 14 of 107
Invitation for RFP. It is requested to clarify whether one
15 Serial No. There are altogether 12 packages for - which Consultant can bid for all the 12 packages

1 in Page 2 and 3
of 107

tender is invited under one RFP

or 1, 2, 3 or any nos of packages as per their
choice

As per Corrigendum-3
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Technical
Evaluation
Sheet - Page

17 and 18 of 107

Evaluation Criteria: Experience in Similar
Projects - 150 marks.

It is requested to kindly clarify how many
similar projects need to be submitted to get
full marks.

5 or more similar project
requires to get full marks.

17

Narrative
Evaluation

20 of 107

Criteria — Page no.

In case of Proposals submitted in
JV/Association, Experience of only Lead
partner related to Preparation of DPR of
Bridge /ROB/Flyover/Elevated Road Projects
completed in last 5 years shall be considered
for Evaluation.

It is requested to consider the d combined
experiences of all the partners in the JV/
Association for the purpose of evaluation
and allot marks accordingly. Accordingly
amend the Clause as "In case of Proposals
submitted in JV/Association, Experience of
both or all partners related to Preparation of
DPR of Bridge ROB/Flyover/Elevated
Road Projects completed in last 5 years
shall be considered for Evaluation"

No Change. As per RFP.
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Page 20 of 107

A. Experience in Preparation of
Detailed Project Reports (150 points), Sr.
No. 2 Criteria:

Experience in Preparation of DPR of

Bridges/ROBs/Flyovers/ Elevated Road

Projects completed in last 5 years only shall be

considered. One Project shall be taken as a

project of Elevated Roads/ Bridges

/ROBs/Flyovers having length more than 500

m (Excluding Approaches). One Project shall

only be considered when the value of services

is more than 50 Lacs (For Package 10,

Package 11 & Package 12).

The Project is consist of elevated section.
Hence the minimum criteria should have
elevated section rather than only road/
highway project under consideration.
Criteria to be standard like NHAI, Morth,
NHIDCL Govt. Bodies criteria: “A Firm
applying for a package should have
Experience of preparation of Detailed
Project Report for at least one project of
similar capacity of 2/4/6 laning for
minimum Length of 40% of the indicative
length of the package (i.e., 40% of Elevated
Corridor  length  for  four  Lane
Configuration).Request you to incorporate
the same.

Refer Corrigendum-2
(Refer Technical
Evaluation Sheet)
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Page - 16 - of
107, Clause No.
11

11. Performance Security - 10%
of the total contract value

Many Govt. Bodies Like NHAI, Morth,
NHIDCL decided to reduce performance
Security from existing 5-10% to 3% of the
value of the contract as per the Performance
security reduction circular of Government
of India, Ministry of Road Transport &
20Highways (Highways Division), No.
COVID- 1 9 /Road Map /JS(H) /2020 dated
11th April 2022.

No Change. As per RFP.

XX

Request you to incorporate the same.




2D

Page - 4 - of 107,
Clause No. 9

A Consultant intends to apply for more than
one project, will have to buy such numbers of
RFP appropriate for the projects and submit
the proposals for each project separately.

We request you to consider this as per
below, The consultant who is willing to
apply for more than one packages will need
to pay tender fee and processing fee only
once for all packages.

No Change. As per RFP.

2

Page - 5 - of 107,
Clause No. 20

The BSRDC Ltd. reserves the right to extend
/cancel the tender (RFP), either for all Projects
or any of the Projects, at any stage without
assigning any reason.

The fees to be refunded in case of
cancellation of tender. We request you to
kindly confirm the same.

YES

23

Page - 9 - of 107,

I. (i) Details of the Work is given below:-
Time for Completion — 4 months

Revise the Time period to at least 10
Months which is more realistic time period.
Request you to incorporate the same.

No Change. As per RFP.

One Consultant

) Kindly confirm How many projects to one .

23 Gl consultant will be allotted?? Maximum Two Only.
Page 22 of 107, additional: Those Employees who is
Clause III. (a) 10% for team leadership (fixed) ] . . working more than 12 month

2#’ PERSONNEL (600 | (b) 10% for experts (fixed) Wee iequest you 1o kindly sxplain the same. with current employer will be
Points)(iii) applicable.

Deedarganj-Bakhtiarpur (Extension of Ganga . A It will be decided after survey,

25 I;igeN03 1 OOf 107 Path) 35Km s this alovated secion? it may be partly Elevated/At

Kindly confirm the same.

grade as per site requirement.

Moo

(P.C. Gupta)'
General Manager (P-111.)
Bihar State Road Development Corporation Ltd.
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